

## **Craftsbury Mental Health Meeting**

**Thursday, June 13 at 6 PM**

**Revised Draft**

Present: Deborah McKinley, Monique Reil, Susan Houston, Opal Savoy, Lisa-Anne Loucka & Michelle Warren

### Farmer's Market & Antiques & Uniques:

We decided to have a table at the Farmer's Market on August 24<sup>th</sup>. We also decided to have a table at Antiques & Uniques. There will be a few different people manning the tables. Susan will sign us up for A & E, we can get the \$50 from the account set up for Wesley. Monique has a pop-up canopy tent we can use and will be one of the people at our A & E table. Susan suggested getting some comfy chairs there. Michelle will look into getting a banner and magnets from Vista Print. Michelle will have a box in the front door of the church (on the right), for people to pick up who will be at the tables. It will have pamphlets, magnets, booklets, banner, etc. We also plan to have a sign-up sheet for mailing list a jar for donations.

### Screenager Film:

We looked at the trailer for the Screenager Film that Sally emailed us. We decided to help by paying half of the \$400 for the showings at the school but she will need to fill out the form first and send back to us. We would like to check with Sally, to see if the public, not just parents, can help promote it and have the public watch. It would also be good to have Lamoille Mental Health & Northeast Kingdom there for support and also our group.

### Resource Booklet:

Michelle has moved the names of the navigators to the front, still needs to renumber the index. We decided to add Stowe to the list, Lisa will work on adding those numbers. Michelle thinks she already has some to start with, she will send to Lisa to check.

### Fund Application:

The reviewed and finalized the fund application. Michelle will look into getting an email address for the group, like [CMHRG@gmail.com](mailto:CMHRG@gmail.com). If not available, maybe [craftsburymentalhealth@gmail.com](mailto:craftsburymentalhealth@gmail.com)

Other:

Thank you Sharon for the wonderful FPF information she put on FPF.

Michelle found a place online that does yard sale type signs that say things like “You Matter. Don’t give up.” She will look into prices on Vista Print that have our logo on it.

Michelle said that she has given up asking Sterling College to do the “Suicide the Ripple Effect”. She has tried numerous staff members and is frustrated by their lack of interest in the movie. She would like some one else to take over being the contact with Sterling College.

Upcoming Events:

- June 18: Coalition Meeting 9am – 1pm in White River Junction. They meet quarterly, Monique is going, Michelle will try to.
- June 29: Mental Health Recover Workshop in Johnson, can register at NAMI.
- July 13: Antiques & Uniques. We will have a table there.
- August 24: Mental Health Table at the Farmers Market
- September 7: ASFP Suicide Walk in Newport. Michelle will sign up the CMHRG this week for it.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM. Next meeting is scheduled Thursday, July 11<sup>th</sup> at 6 PM. Debrorah won’t be able to attend.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michelle Warren